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Jer201a Meariman g-Claims

Y ...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

- e

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING =R ) -
Lats Irn--.u'.-.-; L.ﬂi__r_ 1 a1 !-'-::- ¥ B T Tr CER AN :_:_1"‘||I__'\.
26 Mar 2018 }
|23 Mar 2018 i | New Assignment
Main [ 15-33n | Canesi Case
| - E— |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAIL - N |[Created by insurer]
Insured: | THAMIM S/0 ABDUL KASSIM, ID: 525896974, Tel: +6598500035
Vehicie Reg, No.: 'SLM4474D Date of Loss: |22/03/2018 20:00 - :53

: ) A28950915AVW (Comprehensive)
Clalen Type: oD / 553361 Policy/Cover Note No.: e T i

- S Excess: |5$500.00 _
Repairer: Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) 247 Alexandra Road, 159934 Alexandra - Tel: 63057288

Handling Insurer: MSIG Inﬁl.}lrln:- (Singapore) Ple. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: <65 6827 7888 _.. [Handled by Kwok Woon Choo -
5 6643 13

| Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Imm.Advice due 27/03/2018]
Driver/Custodian: | YAHYA KHAN S/ THAMIN (38 / Male), NRIC: SB0707021, Tel: +6598500035
Adj Asg. Remarks: |TO REVERT =

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED N View All |_Compase Case Mail ||

There are no mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Al | _Search Tasks | _Create New Task | | Compiete |
Due Date Priarity Type Task Graup f Asilgned My Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

nmu:runmmimmmmmhmmwmﬂumusmMm:m,mn-mmmmwmmﬂmamt



Woon Choo Kwok

From: Agnes Lee

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 8:17 AM

To: Woon Choo Kwok

Subject: FW: SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4474D -OD CLAIM
Attachments: MyDocument_2018_03_24 11_01_49.pdf

From: Wong, Mely (VWG Singapore) [mailto:meiy. wong@vw.com.sg]

Sent: 24 March 2018 11:27

To: Claims <claims@sg.msig-asia.com>; Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Ce: Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore)
<charmaine.kong@vw.com.sg>; Goh, Edmund (VWG Singapore) <edmund.goh@vw.com.sg>

Subject: SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLM4474D -0D CLAIM

Dear Claims,

Please kindly assign surveyor for this claim{Car not in workshop), Thanks

Thanks and Best Regards.

My
Insurance Service Advisor
Allersalas

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Lid
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 155934

Direct line: +B5 6305 7216
Main Line +B5 6305 72959
Main Fax +65 6474 3843
meiy.wong B vw.com.sg
hitp://www. vw.com.sq

New Arteon.

This is high performance art.

I's not e-mail, if you print It, Think Blue.

From: meiv.wong@vw.com,sq [mailto: mely.wong i
Sent: Saturday, March 24, 2018 11:03 AM

!I-.l'l
]




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408533

TEL:

G256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. No. 189607188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607196-R

Aﬂﬂhhdluﬁdnﬂmhmﬂmuhh Experts En Automohbila

16 RAFFLES QUAY

MSJG INSURANEE foNGAF'DHE} PTELTD

#24-01 HONG LEONG BLDG SINGAPORE 048581

Rel

Date: 285-03-2018

CS/IMSG180055806/R 1rd3

TR

1.

Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Vah, Veh. Inspected SLM 4474D
Policy No, A28850915aW Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 553381 Excess (§) 500.00
Assign From MERIMEN (KWOK WOON Assign Date 26/03/2018
CHOD)
2. ' Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No, Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
e - Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyra mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, - Description of Damages
5. " General Information
Accident Date  22/03/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
247 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 150934
5a. . Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS EST AVERAGE]
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1sss07108R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
To:  MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Kwok Woon Choo Date: 28 Mar 2018

E Il - E l L3

Vehicle No : SLM4474D Accident Date . 22/03/2018
Make : VOLKSWAGEN JETTA TSI Policy No. : A28950915AVW
Assignment Date : 26/03/2018 Excess : $§500.00
Date of : 27/03/2018 Est. Duration of - 6.00
Inspection Repair ik

Inspection At : VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE (HQ)

247 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 159934

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages o/s front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the

accident.
Repairer's Estimate (Gross) :S$
Revised Amount 5%
Check Items (Estimated) :S$
Total S%
Lump Sum Repair 5%
Total Loss Consideration
New for Old Value 'S§
Pre-Accident Value S5
COE !/ PARF Rebate 'S8
Salvage Value 'S$
Margin for Repair :S$

Remarks

( X ) The vehicle is economical for repair,

13,316.19
10,515.40

350.79
10,866.18

105,000.00
62,771.00

42,229.00

( ) The above survey was conducted on a 'without prejudice’ basis.



Print Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SLM4474D (553361)
ob
Mar 22 2018 8:00PM
[THAMIM S/O ABDUL KASSIM]
Volkswagen Centre Singapore

From MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (MSIG_SG), sent on 29/03/2018 07:51 AM.

To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$10515.40) - SLM4474D - Claim Handler: Kwok Woon Choo

Approved:10515.40:a if c; check items to be confirmed




Janice Lee !LI{I{Autuj

From: Janice Lee (LKKAUtD)

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Cheong, Pearlyn (VWG Singapore); Wong, Mely (VWG Singapore)
Cc: Kong, Charmaine (VWG Singapore); Foo, John (VWG Singapore); SUR
Subject: SLM 4474D MSIG OD

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLM 4474D (excess $500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@kkauto.com | fax: b2s6-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)



Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

OK

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
9697A

SLM4474D

No

28 Mar 2018
VOLKSWAGEN

JETTAGP 1.4 TSI 90 A/T HLHID 1634G5
Silver

2015

CAXFB3766
WVWZZZ16ZGM014991
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$21,562.00

28 Apr 2017

28 Apr 2017

0

$22,187.00

Yes
27 Apr 2027
$16,640.00

27 Apr 2027

E - Open Category
10

$53,001.00
$46,131.00
$62,771.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Mar 2018
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repont
Date Of Accioent
Exacl Localion O Accident

Country/State of Loss

230312018 1816
2232018 20:20
AT SIGLAP INTUC)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Hame Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phona No
Aftarnative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manulacturer

Moda|

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was bsing used at
time of accidant

'!'l.’E' Yo ".|..=,|I|'|'||f"l} wunder YOUr OsT msurance Dl:i-|ll'_‘,'
for repair o your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Yehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insuranca Company
Type Of Coverage

Fieat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nota Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date O Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Dr,-.-lnq Expanence

Gandear

Maobile Mumber

Fax Number

Conlact Number

EMail Address

SLMAATAD

THAMIM S/O ABDUL KASSIM

S258060T A

MACSHA MIKE@DGMAIL COM

(LOCAL) +85-98500035 e MALC
OFFICE-98500035

VOLKSWAGEN
JETTA TS| (DSG] HIGHLINE HIDC

PRIVATE

w

Im
o

PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE
COMPREHENSIVE
MND

A 28050015 AVW

(SINGAPORE| PTE

YAHYA MHAN S/0 THAMIN
S80T0TO021

18/03/1980

INDOOR

04/10/1969

1B YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL) +85-88500035
(LOCAL) +65-98500035

MACSHA MIKE@GMAIL.COM

Page 1of 20



Address 21 ELLIOT ROAD #01-03
‘Postcode 458703

Was driver an amployee of the Insured’s Company NO

I Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Numbear of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Drver's Own Vehicie

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type O Accident COLLISION - HEAD ON COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Othar Information

Was any formgn vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Numbar of vahicies invaived in the acodeant 2

Was any body injured In the Accidant? NO

Was any injured convayed 1o hospital by NOD

ambulanca?

Was any other matarial or proparty damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) ND

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Numbear of Passangers | Including Driver) -

Passenger 1 NAME SHSFA NASIR

GENDER FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME ZAYA YAHYA KHAN
GENDER MALE

Passengar 3

MAME owi
GEMNDER FEMALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reportad to tha palice? ND

i1 Yes, Pieass state which Police Stanon

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? ND

If ¥es_ agamns! whom?

Circumstances of Accident

MORE DETAILS PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camara? YES
YWas there any audio recorded? MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLTEZO0E
Vehicle Make/Model/Calour
Dwtails Of Propatties

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR

Mamea ol Drver LIM YIN SZE. SAMANTHA
NRIC/Passport Number 591 1B039A

Contact Numbsar 91177693

Page 2 of 20



Address
" Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
Neo. Of Passengar (Including Driver)

Page 1ol 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass report gorrectly the detalls of the sccident to speed up the clalms process.
1 '...|I'.|I 2 Y £N PRGNl anoy A A harited UOrnar.

3 Information provided maust be as fruthiul and sccurate s possible. Aoy wilful misrearesentation oc withhalding of materal
facty may allow insrence companies to repudiate policy lability.

4. The lssue and acceptance af this Form by Insurance companies s not an sdmision of pelicy liability on the part of the imsurance
companies

HOFL M [y S FEvETTES . N FENIEE TR Ve ]

6 The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the Gerersl Insurance
Aszociation of Singapore [GIA] for archiving and that copies of this repoet will for & fes be made available epon apphcation by
interestod parthes.

7. By the jodginent of this report to the Insurers, you hareby tonsant to the archiving of this repart st the centre and to copies of
tha report being made available aforesald,

E Comsent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA)
| undervtand, sacknowladge, agres and consent that:

{8} My insurer, my workshop and the Geners! Insurance Assoclstion of Singspore |"GIA"] may/are permitted to collect, use,
dischose and/far process my persanal data/persanal infarmation set out in this [lorm] and any other personal informatian
provided by me or possessad by my insurer [collectively the “Personal information”] and disclose and transter such
Parsonal inferrmation to all murent) who have insured vehicie(s) involved in this sccident [al] insurers] who have insures
wahicle{s) imolved in this sccident shall be collectively referred to a3 the “tnsurers™), the Inwurers” lawyenslew firms, the
Monatary Authority af Singapore and any relevast government agency/fautharity [iuch as the police], for the purposs{s)

{l| processing, handling and/'or desiing with my claima including the settement of the clalms and any necessary
mvestigations redating o the claim;

{li} Investigating the sccident and/or my clalms;
(1] carrying out and/or dealing with my INFITUCTIONS oF respOnding to any enguiries Dy me:

(iw) aetministering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence. statermemss, (mvolces, reports of notices to e,
which tould involve disclosure of certain personal data sbout me Lo bring sbout delivery of the tame a3 well 51 on the
euteonal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v) complying with spplicabie aw in adminitering, processing, handling and/or desling with my claimy (enliectively the
“Purpases”]

(6]  all imurer{s) who have insured vehicle|s) imvohed in this accident and the inaurers’ liwyers/lw firma, may/sm permitted
o colfect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal Information for ane or more of the shove Purposes; sand

(€]  my Personal Infoemation may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 10 their third party service providers ef
agenta{including their lawyerslow lirma), which may be tited outside of Singapors, for one or more of the above Purposes

(d) ey Persemal information will slso be coflected snd used to complie clalms hittary for the purpose of fraud detection,
Inwestigation and management in pressent and all future claima

{#] the mformation so cofiected under (d) abowe may be snared / dnciosed:

(I toall npurers andfor ary other third parties that assiat s evelusting, investigating, contralling o maraging fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and governmen: agencies at reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

() for complying with reguiremenis arvy regultions, lows or court orders.

\ il

Policyhoider’s Signature Drhems s L] Rwportioy Cartre Personng’™s Sqnature
Date & Time [¥f drover e ot the palicyhokder) Hame
Dwwte & Time: MRMCFIN Mg

CRAAL bt land aiom W1 i

Page & of 20



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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T -
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

MSIG

Eﬂﬂw - l'u.’!.lt .
Shavion L Cantre [ )
r-%#ﬂi--ﬁiww

Co Mg Mo ICO4122120 C5T Reg Mo M04122°02G

VW DRIVEEASY ENDORSEMENT
- B e PP 5 i o I T
L ﬁi; e e e N I [ = et i -2l

A 28950915 AVW 28/04/2017 ID 37/04/2018

BRI IR T

Thamim 8/0 Abdul Xawsim
)
Singapore 438371 P S0 i

OCCUPATION
Director

FINANCIAL INTEREST

DBES Bank Led
a8 Hire Purchass Ownars

SCOPE OF COVER Comprehenaive

INTEREST INSURED

REGISTRATION NO. SLM4474D SUM INSURED MARKET VALLE
MAKE/MODEL Volkswagen Je=tta 1.4 TSI INCL. COEPARF yue

ENGINE NUMBER CAXFBITES OFF-PEAK CAR N0

CHASSIS NUMBER WUWZIZI1SZGMOL4951 MO CLAIM DISCOUNT NTL

YEAR OF MFG 2018 MCD PROTECTOR ¥OT COVERED
CAPACITY 13%0 C.C. EXCESS BGDS00
BEATING CAPACITY 5 [INCL. DEIVER] ANNUAL PREMIUM  =3GD1,483.18
WINDSCREEN UNLIMITHD

ACCESSORIES Aircon, radic/casserte/compact disc player, in-wvehicle unic,

rust-proofing and other accessories that are factory fitted.
AUTHORISED DRIVERS

Thamim s/c Abdul Easais

FEWRD MTAT [r T bhl e ]

Page 8 ol 20



Sketch Plan 84 Pg. 1
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Sketch Plan #5 Pg. 1
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Accident Photo
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PDITUAS

THAMIM S/0 ABOUL KASSIM

5 GOODMAN ROAD
Singapore, 438871
Singapore

b L

L2

MR Ml
b o s 00%S

QLSS ~ Pﬁ*‘l-_: A

Dv

St

PDI TUAS

Phane No
Fax No
E-Mail

MSE ( (nner)
o0 Pet e
e
ot [ N[ g
aw-F(;‘aw‘Lﬂ- '

VAT Registration No. M20098505-2

Tax No 19910148942
Service Quote

Cuslomar No CW03e722

Quote No SER/QUO/1800503
QuoteDate 24/03/18
Salesperson Francis Lee

Page 1

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE

Make Model Description Mileage Service Advisor
Volkswagen Passeng JETTA TSI (DSG) HIGHLINE HIDC 16,843 Cheaong Pearlyn
License No. VIN Initial Registration Sales Advisor
SLMA4TAD WVWZZZ162GM0O 1499 28/04117 Francis Lee
Engine Code Labor Type Engine No. Model Code
M4 CAX FB3766 1634G7
No. Description Qty. UoM Unit Price Amount
2430
P BA&P ALEX LABOUR LABOUR 4 UNIT 281> 19000
P B&P ALEX PAINT SPRAY PAINT 5 UNIT w0 2serm0
P B&P DIAG PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION 1 Time Un 736000 -
COMPULSORY TO DO AFTER AC
P B&P MECH CHECK WIRE HARNESS, ECU, S 1 Time Un < 200 09/
Natt
P BAP MECH KRE BALANCING 1 Time Un s 50 uﬂn’,
ett
P B&P PARTS WHEEL RIMS 1 Time Un 5300 S~ 1.850.00
KEY IN PARTS NUMBER
F BAP PARTS WHEEL VALVE 1 Time Un l.e¥ Ao ~ 3573
KEY IN PARTS NUMBER
P B&P WHEEL ALIGNMENT B&P WHEEL ALIGHNMENT NETT 1 Time Un < 300
Sum Labor 7,162,
P 5CB805912N WHEEL HOUSING LINING RHS 1 Pieces | AT
P 506805932 HEADLIGHT BRACE SUPPORT R 1 Pieces T 3274
P 5C6807184A BUMPER BRACKET RHS 1 Pleces A9« “ngy - 7904
P 5C6807217Q GRU FRONT BUMPER 1 Pieces M LinG 773838
P 5CBBO7234A 989 FRONT LOWER GRILL PLATE 1 Pieces ‘"“'f 7, 49 95
P 5C6B07262 FRONT LOWER GRILL COVER 1 Pieces
P SCB821106A FENDER RHF 1 Pieces e 599 44
Use Predaecessor SCEB21106 m
P SCEB53GBEE 989 RH GRILLE-FOG LAMP 1 Pipces ! - .08
P SC6955110A GRU NOZZLE COVER 1 Pieces . MW/ 943
P 5CH9417528 RH HEADLIGHT 1 Pieces SELSS ger /441868
Use Predecessor SCA9417524
Sum carried forward 13,316.19
Paymeanls to: - BAN: - Acc.-No_



POl TUAS

Phone No
Fax No
DI TUAS E-Mail
THAMIM S/0 ABDUL KASSIM VAT Registration No. M20098505-2
5 GOODMAN RDAD Tax No 1991014842
Singapore, 438971
s re
IR Service Quote
Customer No CV03e722
Quota No. SER/QUOMB00503
CQuoteDate 24/03/18
Salesparson Francis Lee
Page 2
THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE
Make Model Description Mileage Service Advisor
Volkswagen Passeng JETTA TS| (DSG) HIGHLINE HIDC 16,843 Cheang Peariyn
License No. VIN Initial Registration Sales Advisor
SLMA4TAD WVWZZZ16ZGMO14991 28104/1T Francis Lee
Engine Code Labor Type Engine No. Model Code
M4 CAX FB3T66 1634G7
Continued 13.316.18
Sum Item 6,153.68
Sum Labar 7.162.53
Sum ltem 6,153.66
\LUR, 99
Total 5GD 13,316.18
7% GST 13.316.19 93213
Total SGO Incl, GST 14,248.32
Explanations ?ﬂﬁux_..
P = Propartionately Charged
lﬁo Goviww bl
Payment Terms No Credil
T ‘Qu,/)
hence notify o~
* Ta revurvey belora/ar spray painting s s N % [
. :: :ﬂn damaged pani(s) dunng resurvey
¥ P are Sutyect 10 confimation
‘Th“mw-mnmm-mn Eﬁw& ) sw
’ ;:p"'lﬂ modification(s) ix atiowsd
* Supplemaniary hem(a) must be resurveyed
s 2ubject 1 v approval fom nmurance Compary Revert

Azenowieaned by Aepaine

Sgnature:
Dam:

Paymenis to - BBN: - Acc.-No.



Supplementary or Omitted List

VEHICLE NUMBER: SLM4474D

MODEL JETTA
CLAIMS DETAILS
LABOUR DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
Qty Unit Amounl
1
2
3
4
Total $0.00
No.| Qty |Unit Pricing| Discount| Amount
1 5C86821136 RHS FENDER BRACKET 1 $38.23 26.00 $28.25
2 SNOBOGSEEA NUT 6 $0.80 28.00 §3.84
3
d
5
]
TOTAL: $32.08
Total Labour & Parts £32.09
———

e~
A




Service Order Confirmation

SERVICE ORDER MOr  1MFORTY
CUSTOMER MO.: EvaMITRE
CUSTOMER MAME:  THAMS S0 SS0UL MASTIAL

1 LOODMAN ROAD
Engapars

VEH No.: SLM4474D

Cirgies Db ITEne

Feng Cate: oy [ LT

VIN WO WVWEILITRDGMO L 20T ENGINE fe-

WOGEL: JETTA THI (D55) MIGHLINE HIDCMOOEL NO.: 183457
. DESCRIFTION
jr

1 BAF WHEEL ALIGNMENT  BAP WHEEL ALIGHNMENT NETT

H BAR DAG FROGRAMMNG § CALIBARTCON. METT

3 ELP MECH CHECH WIFE HARMNESS, ECU. SENSOR S0OCET

i AP MECH TVRE BALANCING

8 BAP (NEURANCE FXCESS INSURMNCE EXCESS / DEDUCTIBLE

[ AP ALEX LABOUR LAgowR

7 HAP ALEN PANT SPEAY PAINT

n EXTo0aI? Tow BYC- Cussty Nucovery Senaces

L] ExTooanT Towe SYE. Dumity Recowery Sarvces
T

w0 SCEAGTINTO Gl FRONT BUMPER

n BCESITIRAA BUMPER BRACRET AHS

12 AOEBSS1I0A OAL WOLILE COVER

f-] SCHAZT 18A FENDER R

" SCHM N\ TEZS Rl HE ADLGHT

15 SROOTIAAN RIR ALLOT WHEELS 10" GPOWANE

m AAC1SEN RAUBEER VALVE

i SCETTI Ak FEMDER BAADSET

W CHORIEENA. U

Barnarsa  AWEIED WISNMER 0D | RECOVERY

D0 FRTIO0N
SUFRVETOR LiK
ERCESS 10

an oM UNIT ETSCE BECS

| kil o]

1 Tw k]

L] T o ]

L] L 50

1 w <500

H T imn

] T 500

1 U ]

1 ureET e

L Ly | A8 m
] PCS g -]
L] =] LE] - |
[] PCH 508 44 ]
1 PCS wdnsa =
1 L= ] Tanz? .
' PCS 150 n
1 PCE a3 b ]
] BCE ane n

co 3 EEsBEE

26
9y
tigE

s

Limt s



Service Order Confirmation

BEMVICE ORDER M. 1EIPDETY

CWOSTER

CUSTOMER NAME:  THAMIM S/0 ABDLL KASER

TELEFHDNE N0
ADORESS: 1 GOODMAN ROAD
Emgaprs
VEH No.: SLM4474D
Ordee Dube:  ITIODNE
Py Duin WTAAT K 10843
VI O WOWEET TN EMCIME MO
MO0EL. JETTA TSI (01558 HIBHLINE *EDCMODEL NO.: 153407

Om Barhall OF "COMPANT

Autherized Signature

NOTE: THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL RECEIFT

arx e uUHIT FRICE QSC AMDUNT
TOTAL 100423
GET ANOUNT 47 30
TOTAL AMOUNT 760 &




Merimen ¢-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING =
Cass  [Nabified |Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth’ed Status
g - N e Comeg s s
it Ad kot | Lot Esvmates | | _View Aot Cancet Cane |

Reference Claim Datails

= | [Created by insurer]
Insured! | THAMIM 5/0 ABDUL KASSIM, |D: S2569607A, Tei: +6598500015 =

Vehicie Reg. . |22/03/2018 20:00 - :59
No.. 5LM4474D Date of LoSK: |4 Months and 22 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

1 Policy/Cover | AZB950915AVW (Comprehensive)
Claim Type: |OD / 553361 Mote Mo.. | Coverage: 26/04/2017 - 27/04/2018

| Excess! S5$500.00
Repairer: | Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) 247 Alexandras Road, 159934 Alexandrs - Tel: 83057288

::::I:_‘ | MS1G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +55 8827 7888 ... [Handled by Kwok Woon Choo - 643 1330)
Adjuster. | LK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 8256-3561 . [Handled by MOHD RASUL] .. [Final Rpt due 25/04/2018]

m‘:'“n","':m | YAHYA KMAN /0 THAMIN (38 / Male), NRIC: SBOT07021, Tel: +6506500035

| TO REVERT

view Al | Compose Case Mail |
« MSIG_SG (28/03/2015): Alert - Adj Handate Approved (5$10515.40) - SLM4474D - Claim Handler: Kwok Woon ...

ALL ASSOCIATED T. view Al | Search Tesks |  Creste wew Task | comuiete | |
Due Date  Priority Type  Tosk Group  Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Created Dn ~ Done?

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... B/6/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

[THAMIM S/0 ABDUL KASSIM]
Volkswagen Centre Singapore

*SLM4474D (553361)
oD

Mar 22 2018 8:00PM

Page 1 of 3

Assessmant Reparts 1 per page ]| &

\No_|Finaiized On Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) Thembael Print

1 73/03/18 1902 | Accident Statement @) | Loed e

hg  |[Fmalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print

| 3W0V18 1515 | Adjuster Immediate Advice @ | Load M

Phatos/Images [perpge V) &

No | Finalized On | Volkswagen Centre Singapors (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
: " Accident Photo

1 i 13/03/18 18:49 |Linked Arcdent Rapor Decimenis ] n Load G E
" Accident Photo

2 |23/03/18 18:40 mas it i " D | cadwc | A
] Accident Photo

3 /3116 18:48 tumum-m:!:m_j . o Losd G m
: Accident Photo

s [annsames | e oo O |ieaws |
3 Accident Photo

§ |23/03/18 18:49 ILoed 3 fau—rc ., D | eows ||
. Accidant Phato

5 [2amaisames o eort Socumants] O caws | &
) Accident Photo

7 |2W03/18 18:49 fLinba 4 Sk ) 0| wsaws | A

Accident Photo

LTV BT T ooyt iyne D 0 | woaws | B
, Accident Photo

9 [anouastais0  [REe e e cecmens] 0  adws |
, Accident Photo

10 (23018 18i50 | R Deenta] O | wdws | B2
: Accident Phato

11 |23/03/18 18:50 CLintiad 8 M . D | oedws | A
: Accident Phato

12 [2yoyisamso | OO e ¢ Sl 0| edrs | &

Ne |Relabel/Reorder | LK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnall| Print

1 |28/03/18 15:22 | General View 0 cewows | B

2 |28/03/18 15:22 | General View D | owws | A

3 [28/031815:22 | General View 0| cadive | @

4 |I8/0Y1615:22 | General View Q Losd WG | B

5 203181522 | General View 0| waws | &

6 JM0V1815:22 | General View 0 | oadiwc | A

7 2B/031B 15:28 | Genersl View 0D | Ledwe | A

§ 2803181527 | General View 0 | twars | B

| B i AL

9 |28/04/18 15:22 General View 0| ovaws | A

10 | 2B/011B 15:22 | General View D | oadiec | A

11 |38/03/1615:22 | General View 0 | seaws | B

(12 |28/03/18 15:22 | General View 0| owws | A

11 IR0V18 1522 | General View 0D | oades | A

14 280N18 1522 | General View O csows | B

15 [2B/03/18 15:27 | Genersl View © | taawa | BB

16 |28/03/18 15:22 | General View 0 | aows | B

17 |28/03/18 15:22 | General View D | Loso PG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 8/6/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3
Assessmant Reports 1 per poge u BA
o ].rmnn-edm Volkiwagen Centre Singapare (HQ) Thumbnall ’E
18 28/03/16 15:27 | General View @ | weawc | BB
18 |28/03/18 15:22 | General View 0| wawrs | A
20 |28/031B15:71 | General View @ | ars | B
71 |2B/U3/1B 15:22 | General View 0| s | A
22 |28/03/1B 15:221  General View 0| wadws | &4
23 |28/03/1815:22 | General View © | waws | B
242803181522 General View © | Loirc | &
25 |2B/03/18 15:22 General View © | wadws | B
16 |IB/03/1815:22 | General View O wuwrs | A
27 2803181522 General View - O  wsdwc | &4
7 (28/03/18 1522 Genaral View O  eaiws | A
79 |28/0318 15:22 | General View 0  caws | B4
0 |28/03/18 15:22 General View 0 cwws | M
31 |28/0318 15:22 | General View D v | A
32 |28/03/18 1522 | Genorsl View 0D w=ers | A
31 | 2B/0318 15:22 | General View 0 | wawe | B
34 [28/03/18 15:22 General View 0 | tcadivc | A
35 |28/03/18 1522 | General View © | wwwc | B
36 (28/03/1815:22 | General View D | owws | &
37 |28/03/18 1522 | General View O | wadws |
38 |28/03/1815:22 | General View D | v | A
39 |28031815:22 | General View 0D | wadws | A
40 (2B/0N18 15227 | General View 0| wawws | A
|41 |28/0018 15:22 | General View D | wadwvs | 4
47 |28/03/1815:22 | Genersl View O | wews | &
|43 |D7/06/18 14:35 Reinspection Photo 0D | tadrs | A

lad |07/06/18 14:35 | Reinspaction Phata D | weadirc | A
|45 | D7/06/18 1435 Reinspection Photo D | twews | A
46 |07/06/18 1435 Reinspection Photo O | waows | 4
47 |07/06/18 14:35 | Reinspection Photo D wwws | A
48 (07/06/18 1435 | Reinspection Photo D | sdws | M
49 07/06/18 1435 Reinspection Photo © | aews | M
50 |B7/0G/18 14:35 Reinspection Photo D | towws |
51 |07/06/1814:35 | Relnspection Photo 0 i | 4
52 |07/06/18 14:35 Reinspection Photo D wws | A
Documantation 1 ~] &
No | Finalized Cin MSIG Insurance (Singapore) PLe. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 |26/00/18 10:17 | E-MAIL FR VOLKSWAGEN TO ARRANGE OD SURVEY Load POF

2 |26/03/18 10:18 | TP REPORT SLTA299E Load PDF

3 |26/03/18 10:20 | OD ESTIMATE + GIA REPORT + DRIVER NRIC + OL 3 Load POF

4 26/03/18 1031 | PARF_COE Rebats Enquiry.himl - SLMA4740.htmi Load HTHL

5 |07/06/18 11:33 FINAL REPATR BILL + SIGNED DV. 0 | oedpor

No | Finslieed On Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
DREE T TT BTN brteovospiius R | O | Losa e

2 jaamaneisas | R o ' 0 | Load TIFF

!3 %nmnm 1848 m‘mﬂmmm. © | 1o0a TIFF

ia {23/03/18 19:48 wmﬂ_ﬂ | © | woeaTiFe
T et - © |

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 8/6/2018



Mernimen e-Claims

Page 3 of 3

| Assessment Reports 1 per page «]| &
[No_[Finslizes on Volkswagen Centre Singapere (HQ) Thumbmall | Print
No_|Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) _| Thumbnail | Print
| |28/03/1815:21  SLM 44740 ESTIMATE @ | iomapoF
: |CB/OG/1E0B:38 | Supplementary O | woroe
Linked Accident Report Documents
View |Viaw in Browses | v |
Videe % per ~]| &
No | Finslied On Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) Thumbnail Print
t  |23/03/18 18:52 | Vides - Accident O | osa v
|Assessment Reports 1 ~} &
e B
{No | Finalizedq On Vaolkswagen Centre Singapors (HGQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |33/03/18 19:02 Accident Statement Lead HTM
Photos/Images 1perpage 1v]| B4
Mo | Finslized On | Valkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |23/03/18 18:49 | Accident Phote 0| tbadiec | A
2 23/03/18 18:48 | Accldent Photo D | e | A
3 |23/03/18 18:43  Accident Photo @ | cadws | A
4 |23/00/18 18:45 | Accident Photo 0O edws | A
5 |23/03/18 18:49 | Accident Photo © | edaws | (2
6 |I303/18 18:43 | Accident Photo 0 | adws | A
7 |23/03/18 18:49 | Accident Photo 0| taws | &
B 23/03/18 18:40 | Accldent Photo g Losd G | BA
9 (23/03/18 18:50 | Accident Photo 0 | leaaws | A
10 (2303718 18:50  Accident Photo O | onaws | B
11 |23/03/18 18:50 Accident Photo 0 | oades | (A
12 |33/03/18 18:50 | Accident Photo O | tnsdwc | A
Documentation 1 par page ~| EA
Mo | Fmalired On Valkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
{23018 18:48 | Sketch Plan © | loaa 1ir
2 |73/03/18 18.48 | Sketch Plan #2 Lead TIFF
3 (23/00/1B 18:48 | Sketch Plan #3 Load TIFF
4 I301/18 18:48 | Sketch Plan #4 Lowd TIFF
5 73/03/18 1548 | Sketch Plan #5 Load TIFF
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST aeset | save | prm |

There are na document chackiists configured.

Our Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HOQ)

Show Remarks To: E] Handling Insurer
Wopte REmarss are preveie unssss poa aboe 8 fo other Barties

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 8/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg ne 19ss0r1s8m)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3581 Fax; 6844-8805 Email surf@ikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Our File No: CS/MSG180056806/R1RD3E2
4 Shenton Way, #21-01 S5GX Centre 2
Singapore IEHEI}T Date: 08/06/2018
BEFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: THAMIM S/0 ABDUL KASSIM Policy No: A2B950815AVW
Date of Loss: 22/03/2018 Nature of Claim; oD Claim No: 553381
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION QF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLM4474D
Make & Model: VOLKSWAGEN JETTA TSI, 1.4 (A) Engine No: CAXFB3TE6
Reg. Date 28/04/2017 (Man. Year 2015) Chassis No: WAVWZZZ16Z2GM014991
Colour: Gray Odometer 18252 km
Engine Capacity: 1380 cc
m?l Value/New Car $$105,000.00
Sum Insured (S5) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable)! Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: Ne  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Froni Left Side Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6§ mm Rear Right Side; Continental & mm
The above values represant [he remaiing e reads depih
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repalrers  Adjusters  Difference  Diff %
Parts 8,033.28 4,744 23 3,294 05 40.98
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,310.00 2,860.00 2,450.00 46 14
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0,00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 13.348.28 7.604.23 5.744,05 43.03
- Excess (S§) 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00
(SS) 12,848.28 7,104.23 5,744 .05 44 71
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58) 89938 497.30 40208 4471
Nett Amount (5§) 13,747.66 7,601.53 6,146.13 44.T1
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/03/2018
Date Inspected. 2710312018 Inspected Al Volkswagen Centre Singapore (HQ)
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934
Estimaled Period of Repair: 6.0 days

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... B/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: Janice Lee Si Hua

NOGTE This report reprepents our findings af the time and place of inspection siafed herein. Such inspection hag been carmed ou i e besl of our
knowledge and abiiity but any ofher fabilty under any other cronstances i§ hseby evpressly saciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 8/6/2018



Page 3 of 4

Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised. 08 Jun 2018)

Paris: 143 VOLKSWAGEN JETTA TSI 1.4 (A) (Catalogue Menmen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard Lis{)

Print Code; (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLM44740)

Validity:
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 i *WHEEL RIMS Scratched 1,850.00FS *532.99FS
2 1 ‘“WHEEL VALVE MNecessary 253F5 “1.08FS
3 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINING RHS Serviceable 114.83FS *-FS
4 1 *HEADLIGHT BRACE SUPPORTR Serviceable 32.74F5 *-F3
5 1 *BUMPER BRACKET RHS Necessary 26.94FS *18.40FS
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 738.38F5 *631.63FS5
701 *FRONT LOWER GRILL PLATE Serviceable 48.85F5 *FS
B 1 *FENDER RHF Buckled 500 44 FS *431.80FS
8 1 *RH GRILLE - FOG LAMP Serviceable 55.08F5 “FS
0 1 *NOZZLE COVER Distorted 18.43F5 *13.99FS
"1 “RH HEADLIGHT Scratched 441868F5 *3,181.45FS
12 1 *RHS FENDER BRACKET Necessary 28.25FS *28.25FS
13 B8 *NUT Necessary 3B4FS *3.B4FS
14 1 *FRONT LOWER GRILL COVER Serviceable 98.09FS *-F5
FeFranchise parl S=Spchet

Total Parts (55) 8,038.28 4,744.23
[ Report was unsubmilted during this prinl-out

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 8/6/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellansous ems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 LABOUR New 1,800.00 850.00

2  SPRAY PAINT New 2,500.00 1,000.00

i PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION COMPULSORY TO DO New 360.00 360.00

AFTER AC

4 CHECK WIRE HARNESS, ECU, S New 200.00 200.00

5  TYRE BALANCING New 50.00 50.00

8  B&P WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 300.00 300.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 5,310.00 2,860.00

Report was unsubmitted durning this primt-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 8/6/2018



